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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Jacob Ang <jacob.ang@smemotor.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 7 October 2019 12:49 PM
To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Cc: Ying; Peiying
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Fw: Accident involving vehicle SLM5021X & SHD5409G doa on 

19/09/2019

Hi Cecilia, 
  
We will close the case from our end. 
  
  
 
Best Regards 
 
Jacob Ang 
SME MOTOR PTE LTD 
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 
Blk D, #02-15/16/17/18 
AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit 
Singapore 417883 
Tel: 6747 6106 (6 lines) 
Fax: 6744 2368 
  
From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)  
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2019 12:37 PM 
To: Jacob Ang  
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Fw: Accident involving vehicle SLM5021X & SHD5409G doa on 19/09/2019 
  
Your Ref: SLM 5021X                                       Without Prejudice 
Our Ref: CC4/ASM19016670/gb3 
  
Dear Sirs/Madam, 
  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD 5409G(AXA) & SLM 5021X ON 19/09/2019 
  
We refer to the above matter. 
  
We have reviewed the matter and we are of the view that our driver is not liable for the accident. There was 
no U-turn sign located at the junction for your client to make a U-turn. Your client is to be blamed for making 
illegal U-turn and leads to this collision.  
  
In view of the above, we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable to look into your client’s 
matter. 
  
Thank you. 
  


